Swift DIGITAL

Suite Manual Survey Module

Tel +61 2 9929 7001 Fax +61 2 9929 7002 www.swiftdigital.com.au Page 1 Modified: April 11, 2013



Table of Contents

Survey Module	3
Introducing the Survey Module	3
Create a New Survey	3
Add Content to your Survey	3
Add a Question	4
Add a Paragraph	6
Can you add pictures and links to your Survey Paragraphs?	7
Add a Page Break	7
How to change the order of content in your Survey	7
Edit, Copy or Delete content from your Survey	7
Preview (or Delete) your Survey	7
Publish your Survey	8
Share your Survey / Get the URL	9
Viewing Survey Results	
FAQ	
Can you create more than one live survey at a time?	
How to make your Survey consistent with your brand	



Survey Module

This manual contains information on how to set up, publish and view the results for an online survey.

Introducing the Survey Module...

Swift Digital Survey is the most effective way to poll your target audience and collate data quickly and easily.

Electronic surveys are a smart, powerful and efficient way to gather insight into your customers, staff or members. They are simpler to organise, easier to complete, and data is collected instantly so results and reports are available in real-time.

Create a New Survey

Unlike other modules in the Suite, the Survey Module launches in its own window.

After accessing the *Survey Module* you will be brought to the Survey *Editor's Desk*. To create a new survey simply type a title for the survey (this can be changed later if you are unsure of what to call it) in the text area at the top of the page that by default says, "Create Survey (*type in the new survey name here*)" Click "Go" to the right when you have typed the name of the survey. This will create the survey and it will now be on your *Editor's Desk*.

Swift DIGITAL	PeopleLogic:) Training	elp Log a Support Issue Log Out
Surveys Editor's Desk Reports		
Surveys Published / Active Surveys Archived Surveys Publish Queue		
🔻 🍧 Lucas Newbie News Survey	Copy Add Question Add Paragrap	h Add Page Break URL
1 💽 🆅 Welcome our Survey o (Paragraph)		Edit Copy Delete
2 💽 1. Your Name (Text)		Edit Copy Delete
3 🔽 🎲 2. Your Email Adress (Email Address)		Edit Copy Delete
4 💽 🎲 Your post code? (Text)		Edit Copy Delete
5 💽 🎲 3. Your Mobile Number (Phone number)		Edit Copy Delete
6 💽 🎲 4. How would your rate your daily public transport experience? (Radio choices)		Edit Copy Delete
7 S. Is Public Transport your primary means of getting to work every day? (Yes/No)		Edit Copy Delete
8 💽 🆅 What is your main method of getting to work? (Radio choices)		Edit Copy Delete
9 S 5 6. In one word, how should public transport to be (Text)		Edit Copy Delete
10 💌 🖅 7. How many working days per week do you use public transport? (Numeric)		Edit Copy Delete
11 💽 🆅 8. Please write a short story of your best experience of public transport. (Multiline Textarea)		Edit Copy Delete
12 💽 🎲 9. Which areas of public transport in Sydney need to be addressed? (Checkboxes)		Edit Copy Delete
13 💽 🎲 10. How many times in an average two week period is your train late or delayed? (Select list)		Edit Copy Delete
14 💽 📝 11. Public transport should be free for all, rate how much you agree with this statement. (Rate)		Edit Copy Delete
15 😴 🍞 How expensive do you feel Public Transport is compared to the rest of the world? (Rate)		Edit Copy Delete

Add Content to your Survey

There are three types of content you can add to your survey. These are Questions, Paragraphs and Page Breaks. A question is a standard survey question, this can be long answer, short answer, multiple choice, numerical and so on and so forth. A paragraph is text in between questions. This text could be an introduction paragraph to your survey or perhaps a paragraph that helps explain how to answer the following question. A Page Break, as it implies, is a simple Page Break within your survey, meaning that wherever the Page Break is inserted the questions/text following it will go onto a new page. When a user fills out a survey and comes to a page break they will have to click on to continue to the next page.

Tel +61 2 9929 7001 Fax +61 2 9929 7002 www.swiftdigital.com.au



Add a Question

To add a question click the "Add Question" button to the right of the corresponding survey title on the *Editor's Desk*.

Swift DIGITAL					PeopleLogic:) Training	Help Log Out
Surveys	Editor's Desk	leports				
Туре	Text Response					
Matrix Group	No			•		Ē
Mandatory Question	n?					
Question Number						
Question Title						
Question Detail						
						E
Maximum length	48			11		
Only Display If	Add Criteria					
		Save C	Sancel			_

You will be brought to a page with several fields to fill/specify. The first field is a drop down menu labeled, 'Type'. In this drop down menu you will choose the type of question you wish to add to your survey. The types you can choose from are:

Yes/No: This type of question will only allow for the user to select Yes or No as the response.

Text Response: This type of question will allow for a short text response and displays a single line text field for recipient input.

Numeric Response: This type of question allows only a numerical response. The user will be told they cannot submit the answer if they have added characters other than numbers.

Essay Response: Similar to Test Response, this type of question will allow for a more extensive text response and displays a larger, multiple line text field for input.

Radio Buttons: This type of question will restrict the user to a number of responses that you specify. They will have to choose only one of the responses.

Checkboxes: This type of question will once again restrict the user to choosing from responses which you specify. However, unlike radio buttons, they can select more than one response.

Dropdown List: This type of question will show a list of responses (specified by you) in a drop down menu. They will have to select one response from the list.

Rated Response (1-5): This type of question is used for rating questions. You will have 5 responses to specify. Only one of the responses can be chosen by the user.

Tel +61 2 9929 7001 Fax +61 2 9929 7002 www.swiftdigital.com.au



Phone Number: This type of is functionally very similar to Numeric Response but should be used for phone numbers only for purposes of clarity in understanding the data gained.

Ranking: Creates a questions where the respondent may rank the listed options (as many as you input) on a scale of first to last (for example, best to worst, more effective to least effective etc.)

Email Address: Create a text field for respondents to type in their email addresses, must contain both an '@' and a full stop '.' to be considered a valid answer.

Personalised (non-editable): This type of questions can contain pre-filled information about contacts in your *Mail House*. A link containing these personalisations needs to be published from the Suite to each recipient. Set up your *Custom Fields* and personalized questions and contact the Swift Digital support team to create this personalized link for your survey.

Upload Documents: this question asks for survey recipients to upload a document, such as an image or PDF. The maximum size for each document is 10 MB. This could be used for people to upload photos from an event, or returning a signed document for example.

Matrix Group: This allows you to assign this question to a Matrix Group. The drop down menu allows you to choose any of the other questions in the survey to form the matrix group. This means that the main question will have questions within it. For example, if I create a matrix group from the question: How easy is each Suite module to use from 1-5? Then created a question titled Newsletter and defined that it wouldd fall under the aforementioned 'rate each module' question and repeated this process to make numerous questions (one to rate each module) to fall into the group, then the eventual matrix group would appear like this online:

Aspects					
	Bad	Poor	OK	Good	Excellent
Accuracy to timetable	0	0	0	0	0
Overcrowding	O	0	0	0	0
Temperature Control	O	O	0	0	0
Cleanliness	O	0	0	0	0
Graffiti	O	0	0	0	0
Noisy School Children	0	0	0	0	0

Mandatory Question: Check this box if you wish to make the question mandatory. If the question is mandatory this means that the user has to answer the question before they can successfully submit the survey.

Question Title: This is the title of the question. This can be the question or a referral title.

Question Detail: You can leave this text area blank if you have no need for it. It can be used to type the question if your title did not specify, or it can be used as an explanation on how to answer the question, etc.

Maximum length: You can specify the limit of characters/words entered as an answer here. (This option will not appear for certain types of questions, e.g. Checkboxes, yes/no)

Choices: This option appears if you have chosen multiple choice style questions such as checkboxes, radio buttons, drop down lists etc.

> Click the green plus sign to add a choice.

> A text area will appear, type the choice in the text area.



> To add another choice proceed to click the green plus sign again.

> You can further edit the choices by using the icons to the right. The red X deletes the choice whilst the green arrows change the position in which the choice is in the list of choices.

Only Display If: This allows you to create criteria for this question. It means that whatever criteria you specify at this point has to be met in order for the question to appear in the survey. Clicking Add Criteria brings up a string of drop down menus in which you create a simple query in regards to previous questions in the Survey. For example, a previous question may ask whether the reader is below 20 or above 20 years of age. I can create criteria for another question which specifies that 'Age is below 20', which means this question will only show if the reader previously answered that their age was below 20. You can click Add Criteria multiple times to further define the criteria.

Click "Save" when you have completed creating your question.

Repeat the process to add more questions.

Add a Paragraph

To add a paragraph to your survey, click the "Add Paragraph" button. This will open a text area with editing tools. Create your paragraph content in the text area. You can use text formatting tools to personalise the paragraph. If you wish to paste from Word or any other external software, use the "Paste as Plain Text" button.

After v	ou have	completed	creating	vour	paragraph	click	"Save".
/ litter j	Jou nuve	completed	cicuting	your	purugrupn	CIICK	Juve .

10.0.0	DIGITAL	PeopleLogic:) Training	Help Log
rveys	Editor's Desk Reports		
Туре	Paragraph		
Detail	B I U A& I II A II	-	
	Electronic surveys are a smart, powerful and efficient way to gather insight into your customers, staff or members. They are simp organise, easier to complete, and data is collected instantly so results and reports are available in real-time.]	ler to	
Only Displa	ay If Add Criteria		
only Displa			
ony bispia			
ony ospia	Save Cancel		
Unit Displa	Save Cancel		

Can you add pictures and links to your Survey Paragraphs?

Yes, you can add both pictures and links to your surveys. To insert an image use the insert image icon to the right of the text formatting tools when creating/editing a paragraph's content. A pop-up will appear which will allow you specify/edit the image properties, also, unlike other sections of the suite the image has to be inserted via URL. You can still upload the image into your Suite *Art Library* and copy and paste the URL to locate it for insertion in your survey.

Inserting a link is simple, you can either type the URL or email address directly into the paragraph content area or you can select text and click the link icon to specify its target address. If you wish to unlink any text simply select it and click the unlink icon (next to the link icon).

Add a Page Break

On the *Editor's Desk* click the "Add Page Break" button next to the corresponding survey title. This will instantaneously add a page break at the bottom of the content that already exists in your Survey. Where the page break appears in the list of survey content is where it will appear in your live/preview survey.

How to change the order of content in your Survey

To move questions, paragraphs and page breaks use the drop down boxes to the left of the document titles to change the priority of the document within the list.

Edit, Copy or Delete content from your Survey

Next to each document within the Survey content are three buttons. These buttons are Copy, Edit and Delete.

Copy: This button, if pressed allows you to copy the particular question/paragraph/page break to another survey, or, within the same survey. The original will still exist when a copy is made.

Edit: This button allows you to further edit the content of the corresponding question or paragraph.

Delete: This button allows you to completely delete the document. Once something has been deleted it cannot be retrieved.

Preview (or Delete) your Survey

To view a preview of how your Survey will appear when live, click the "Preview" button at the bottom of your survey content list. This will open a new window in which you can preview and test your survey. The responses made on a preview will not be recorded.

To delete your entire survey click the "Delete" button. This will completely erase the survey from the *Editor's desk*.



Publish your Survey

When you have successfully created your survey and are ready to make it live click the "Publish" button at the bottom of your survey content list. This will take you to the Publish Survey page.

Step 1. Survey publication Schedule

This is where you specify the exact date and time that your survey will be broadcasted and the duration of its broadcast.

Survey start date & time: Either type or select from the calendar a date for your survey to become live. Then choose from the two drop down menus a time (24 hour).

Survey end date & time: Select the date and time, as you have done prior, for when the survey stops being live.

Step 2. Notification Options

Email responses to this address: Type in the text area the email address where you wish to receive survey responses as they come in.

Step 3. Survey Completion Message

Please enter you message here: This step allows you to create a message that will load after the survey has been completed. The content editor will display, allowing you to customize, personalise and add features like links and anchors to your message. Before publishing your survey you can preview this page by selecting the "Preview Completion Page" button at the bottom of the page.

Step 4. Private Survey

This requires the link to the survey to be sent from the Suite. Each user can only complete the survey once. By ticking this checkbox, you will need to publish the Active URL of the survey in an email sent from another module of the Swift Digital Suite.

Click "Publish" once you have filled in the correct publication details. You will then see your survey in the Published/Active Surveys section.

Share your Survey / Get the URL

To share your survey with others (either before or after publishing) simply click the URL button to the far right of the survey title on the *Editor's Desk* (or the Published/Active Surveys page). This will open a small pop-up with both the Active URL and the Preview URL. The Active URL is the survey's location when the survey is published and made live. The Preview URL is where the survey can be viewed pre-publication, note that the preview mode does not record responses and results. You can copy and use either URL as a link to share with recipients/testers.

🔻 🍧 PL's new Survey Module		Add Question	Add Paragraph	Add Page Break	URL
1 Sectoric surveys a (Paragraph)				Edit Copy De	
2 💉 🏹 What do				Edit Copy De	
3 Page Br	om au/survey php?sid=4162&name=pls-new-survey-mo	odule		De	
4 Which m Preview URL: http://survey.peoplelogic	.com.au/survey.php?sid=4162&name=pls-new-survey-	module&mode=previ	ew	Edit Copy De	
	Survey: Email Response Banner Ter	mplate Numbering	Extension De	elete Preview Pu	ublish
Suite Talking Survey		Add Question	Add Paragraph	Add Page Break	URL
▶ 🥊 PeopleLogic:) Seminar Feedback		Add Question	Add Paragraph	Add Page Break	URL
▶ 穒 Support Fedback		Add Question	Add Paragraph	Add Page Break	URL

Swift DIGITAL

Viewing Survey Results

To view the responses made to your live surveys click the "Reports" tab at the top of the page. In the drop down menu labeled "Survey", select the live survey that you would like to view results for.

You can check the box next to the questions which you wish to see its results for, or leave them all selected as they are by default. Then click "Show selected results" or "Export Selected" or "Print Selected". When you select "show selected results" you will be presented with charts that give a clear representation of the responses of your survey questions. The data is organised into a table, bar chart and pie chart.

Starvey: Copy of Testing out surveys Survey Image: Copy of Testing out surveys S	Swilt	DIGITAL					PeopleLogic:) Training		Help Log Out
Survey: Copy of Testing out surveys Survey Image: Copy of Testing out surveys Survey	Surveys	Editor's De	sk Reports						
Survey: Copy of Testing out surveys Survey Remove report Full data - export CSV Full data - print 									
Survey: Copy of Testing out surveys Survey Image: Copy of Testing out surveys Survey									
Release Date: 4 Jan 2013 12:00 am Close Date: 7 Jan 2013 03:30 pm Total Respondents: 3 All None Ouestion 1 . Ensay response Multiline Textarea 2 . text Text 0 . 3. dopdown Select list 0 . 6. radio buttons Radio choices 0 . 7. rated response Rate 0 . 8. checkbox Checkboxes 0 . 9. ratking Ratio Address 0 . 10. email address Email Address 0 . 11. this is a text matrix question Text 0 . 12. yes/no Yes/No 0 . 13. this is a text matrix question Text 0 . 14. radio buttons matrix Radio choices 12. radio matrix q 1 Text Text 0 . 14. radio buttons matrix Radio choices 12. radio matrix q 2 Radio choices Radio choices 13. this is a text matrix question dropdown 1 dropdown 1 14. radio buttons matrix Radio choices 15. tox selected results Cost select dropdown 1 15. radio matrix q 2 Radio choices Cost select dictopic 15. radio matrix q 2 Radio choices Cost select dic(Sit) 12. radio matr	Survey:	Copy of Testing out survey:	s Survey			Remove report	Full data - export CSV	Full data - print	Full data - PDF
Total Respondants: 3 All None Question YPe I I I I I <td>Release Date</td> <td>ate: 4 Jan 2013 12:00 am : 7 Jan 2013 03:30 pm</td> <td></td> <td>Q: dropdown (S</td> <td>Select list)</td> <td></td> <td>☑ Include qu</td> <td>estion details and</td> <td>paragraphs in PDF?</td>	Release Date	ate: 4 Jan 2013 12:00 am : 7 Jan 2013 03:30 pm		Q: dropdown (S	Select list)		☑ Include qu	estion details and	paragraphs in PDF?
All None Question Type 1. Essay response Multiline Textarea 2. Lext Taxt 2. Lext Taxt 2. Aphone Phone number 2. Aphone Phone number 2. S. numeric Numeric 2. Aphone Phone number 2. S. numeric Numeric 2. S. numeric Numeric 2. S. Acheckbox Checkboxes 2. S. checkbox Checkboxes 2. S. checkbox Checkboxes 2. 9. ranking Ranking 2. 11. personalised Personalised (non-editable) 2. 12. yes/no Yes/No 2. 13. this is a text matrix question dropdown 1 3. dropdown Yes/No 2. 14. radio buttoms matrix Radio choices Show selected results Export selected Export selected CSN Save as PDF selected Yes	Total Resp	ondants: 3							
I - Essay response Multime Textarea 2 - Lext Text 2 - Lext Numeric 2 - Lext Numeric 2 - Lext Numeric 2 - Lext Numeric 2 - Lext Radio choices 2 - Printing Ranking 2 - I. L. personalised (non-editable) 2 - Matrix q1 Text 2 - Lext matrix q2 Radio choices Show selected results Export selected (CSV) Print selected Save as PDF selected	All None	Question	Туре	Response Cou	unt %				
2 text Text 2 text Text 3 dropdown Select list 4 phone Phone number 5 numeric Numeric 6 radio buttons Radio choices 7 rated response Rate 9 scheckbox Checkboxes 9 scheckbox Personalised (non-editable) 9 scheckbox Text 9 scheckbox Text 9 scheckbox Stow selector (SSV) 9 save as PDF selected Stow selector (SSV)		1. Essay response	Multiline Textarea	dropdown 1 1	33.33%				
Image: Select list Image: Snumeric Image: Snume		2. text	Text	dropdown 2 2	66.67%				
Image: Phone number Image: Phone numb	V	3. dropdown	Select list						
Image: Signa state Image:	V	4. phone	Phone number	5					
Ø 6. radio buttons Radio choices Ø 7. ratid response Rate Ø 8. checkbox Checkboxes Ø 9. ranking Panking Ø 10. email address Email Address Ø 11. personalised (non-editable) Ø 13. this is a text matrix question Ø 13. this is a text matrix question Ø 14. radio buttons matrix Ø - radio matrix 1 Ø - radio matrix 1 Ø - radio matrix 1 Radio choices Show selected Save as PDF selected	V	5. numeric	Numeric						
Image: Constraint of the selected results Rate Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results Image: Constraint of the selected results		6. radio buttons	Radio choices	4					
Ø 8. checkbox Checkboxes Ø 9. ranking Ranking Ø 10. email address Email Address Ø 11. personalised Personalised (non-editable) Ø 12. yes/no Yes/No Ø 13. this is a text matrix question Ø - matrix q 1 Text Ø - matrix q 2 Text Ø - radio matrix 1 Radio choices Ø - radio matrix 1 Radio choices Show selected results Export selected (CSS) Print selected Save as PDF selected forgdown 1		7. rated response	Rate						
9. ranking Ranking 9. ranking Ranking 9. ranking Ranking 9. ranking Ranking 10. email address Email Address 11. personalised (non-editable) Prisonalised (non-editable) 12. yes/no Yes/No 13. this is a text matrix question Prisonalised (non-editable) 14. radio buttons matrix Prisonalised (non-editable) 15. radio matrix q1 Text 16 radio matrix q2 Radio choices 17. radio matrix q2 Radio choices 18. we selected results Export selected (CSV) Print selected Save as PDF selected		8 checkbox	Checkboxes	3					
Image: Constraint of the second se		9 ranking	Banking						
Image: Personalised (non-editable) Image: Personalised (CSV) Image: Personalicolide Image: Persona		10. email address	Email Address			_			
Image: Constraint of the second se	V	11 personalised	Personalised (non-editable)	-		_			
Image: Construct of the second sec		12 yes/no	Yes/No						
Image: Construction of the co		13 this is a text matrix	question	1					
Image: Construction of the co		- matrix a 1	Text						
Image: Second		- matrix q 2	Text	0					
Image: Construction finance dropdown 1 dropdown 2 Image: Construction finance dropdown 1 dropdown 2		14 radio buttons matrix	100	i.					
Image: State as PDF selected Image: State as PDF selected		radio matrix 1	Padio choicea		dropdown 1	dropdown 2			
Show selected results Export selected (CSV) Print selected Save as PDF selected		- radio matrix a 2	Padio choices						
Show selected results Export selected (CSV) Print selected Save as PDF selected		- radio matrix q z	Radio choices	1					
Export selected (CSV) Print selected Save as PDF selected	Show set	ected results							
Print selected dropdown 1 Save as PDF selected	Export se	lected (CSV)							
Save as PDF selected	Print	selected				-dr	opdown 1		
Care as the stream	Save as F	PDF selected							
	Jave as I	Di selecieu							
				8					
				55	1				
				dro	pdown 2 -				
drspdown 2									
dropdown 2									
dropdown 2-									
drapdown 2									

FAQ

Can you create more than one live survey at a time?

Yes you can publish more than one survey at a time. Other live surveys are not affected if you publish more than the one.

You can also publish a survey to exist permanently or indefinitely, simply set the 'end' date to 100 years in the future, this end date can later be edited so don't worry about specifying an unrealistic end date temporarily.

How to make your Survey consistent with your brand

When you set up a *Survey* account with Swift Digital, our design team will work with you to create a template consistent with your brand. You can have as many templates as you need, but all will need to be discussed with and created by our templaters. These templates will be applicable to your surveys after you have created them by clicking the "Template" button which appears next to the "Edit", "Preview" and "Delete Buttons" below your survey when on the *Editor's Desk*.

Our templates also allow for you to upload your own header and footer for individual surveys. Simply click the "Banner" button next to the "Template" button of your survey when on the *Editor's Desk* to browse and upload an image for your template banner and footer. The template will need to be blank or allow for an uploaded banner/footer in order to work correctly.